

Thursday, July 13, 2017
12:00 – 1:00 pm
Conference Call

Attendees: Becky Gerig, Cindi Berry, Jenney Baugh, Marie Farber

Dine to Donate

- Frandy has decided not to chair this. Jenney has someone in mind and will talk to them about doing it.

Foundation Basket – Same as last year

Thrill the School – same as last year – need chairperson

Panther Preview – 8/2

- Board to work the PTO table – 1-3 Cindi; 3-5 Jenney; 5-7 Marie
- Handout for parents
 - Facebook page
 - Annual calendar
 - Kroger & Amazon
 - Who to contact to volunteer

8th Grade Dance

- Need a chair – Becky to talk to Tonia (Tonia has since said no)
- Appeal on facebook page?
- PTO to help – board to approve
 - Cindi moved to approve; Jenney second; unanimous approval

Time of General PTO Meetings

- Do we need to hold evening meetings? Becky has been asked about this.
- Board decided to hold one evening meeting in September to see if there are any new people that will come
- Becky will get approval from Mr. Mankin

Committee Chair Meetings

- Becky having meetings for all Committee Chairs to attend
- Thank you notes need to be sent out by Chairs
- Becky will have notes printed and give them to the Chairs to use
- Communication is key for all events – need to OVER communicate

Spirit Wear

- Board members will have shirts to wear at Panther Preview
- Need to send Skylert with form to order by 8/14

Meeting adjourned.